

January 8, 1940

Mr. O. B. Lewis

Dear Oscar:

We are attaching a copy of a letter from Mr. Hogan under date of January 6th, reporting information given to him by a Major O. E. Coud, Assistant Executive Officer of the Supply Division of the War Department, regarding the use of leaded gasolines in a new type of gasoline stove used by the U. S. Army.

We will attempt no further contact with Major Coud except on specific instructions.

Yours very truly,

H. C. Doss

H. C. Doss

HCD:HLW

Enc.

Copy to Mr. T. E. Ronan
Dr. Robert A. Kehoe ✓

KE 0009555